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Celine FunE (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.coms
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM

Ta: LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1} SKK7117M — Road tax expiry 27 Feb 2020, Feb 2013 Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI QU {PI)
2] SKBGG39C —Road tax expiry 17 Jun 2020, Jun 2011 Nissan Teana 2 04

We had faxed the above the registration detalls, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - GE7E 3026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this emall s intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
centain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclasure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution gr copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you,



= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.
SKB&639C

fake / Model
NISSAN / TEANA 2.0L CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

Vehicle Type
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1 -
Mo Attachment

Wehicle Scheme !

Mormal

Chassis Mo.:
JMIBDUI3ZZ0001696

Propelfant ;

Petrol

Engine Mo. -

MR20958610A

Matar Mo, -

Engine Capacity :
1997 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput

100.0 kW (134 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1900 kg

Unladen Weight :

1450 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2010

Ciriginal Registration Date :
18 Jun 2011

Lifespan Expiry Date ;

COE Category :
E - Open Category

Cuota Premium ;
$56,001.00

COE Expiry Date :
17 Jun 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date ;
17 Jun 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
17 Jun 2021

Inspection Due Date:
17 Jun 2020

Intended Transfer Date
28 Feb 2020

CO2 Emissian

CEVAES Bebate Utilised Amount

CO Emission &

HC Emission

MO Emission :

Pr Emnlesion
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Craner [0 Type:

Craarseer |10

Wehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.:

Vehicle o be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wiehiche Modek:

Pricnary Calour:
MManufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Dutput
Orpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tramslar Caund

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF EEgibslity:

PAARF EBgibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE CMepary:

COE Period(Yearsy:

L Pald:

COE Rebate Arndiant:

Total Rebate Ameunt:

The infarmation contained harein is correct as at 17 Fob 2000

Singapore NRIC
Tel8

SEB&ATRC

Mo

29 Fab 2020

MISSAMN

TEAMA ZOL CVT ABS DVAIRBAG 2'WD
Whike

o1n

MRZOFEREI0N
JHIBDLLIZITO001494
1000 W 1134 bha}
£24 58400

18 Jun 2011

18 Jun 2011

0

£24,564.00

e
17 Jun 2021
$13,521.00

17 Jun 2021
E-Open Category
1]

£54,001.00
£7.264.00
$20,7B5.00

QK
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Singapore Used Car Listings - agCerdar

s AarMART.COM
THE DMLY PLACE FOB SMARY CAR RUYERS

Nissan Teana Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Mode| Price Deprociation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Nissan Teana 1.04 18,800 $32,360 Hyr 23-Der-2011 1,567 oz T Him Lung &uto Pra Lid Available

Full-gervioe Recands, 4 Pes New Tyres, Wiell Manfained, Best For Short Term Lisage, Plesse Call For Viewing And Enguiry.
Ciffice Ne. - B4722222
Adrian Cuok - BLEIE7TT | Zen Kah - 82320044 | &bz Tok - 56811369 | Wilkam Tan - 95205555

Missan Teana 204 - - 18-Jun-2001 1,997 cc 163,998 b Repden Agency Avallabla

Rabate Amaunt As At 29 Feb 2020 [s 20785, Road Tax Tl §7/06/2020.

Oefice No. = 6233007
Audrey - I | Poh Keng - 0

spCarMar is tha number one car dassifieds for paraliel import s, Tovots, Hoada, Nisssn, Mitsubishi & BMW. Thare are plenty of cars for sals, even for COF
cars, OPC cars, vang, tnicks, Fybeid Cars, sports cirs or stabionwagons, You 03 also buy fram & car auction, look up car kans, financal senvioes, ke mileage
£ars, car brands, campark rabes & car insurance. We hawe new car dealers comprising paraliel importers; suthanised car deaers, and used car deslers on aur
sites. Find new car price |ists, now car launches and new car pramotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the [abest madels. Find the right
Renitel Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to ears for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner stes for job
apenings far Singapore jobs, real estste properties for sala, movar, car perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commertal vihick laasing & COE
results,

£y 2003020 sglarMart. Al rights reserved,

hittpa: v sgcarman comiused _carsfaearch_fesull_pricelist_print php?SAa=8000=hissan Teana&RPG=204YEH=0ARGD=201148 =2 1M1



Celine anE (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com:>
Sent; Tuesday, 3 March 2020 10:44 AR

To: Celine Fong (LEKAute); LEK Valuation

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the 2 valuation reports.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 6E78 9026

From: Celine Fong (LEKAuto) <celinefong@ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, Pebruary 28, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreyvgoh@dbs.com>; LEE Valuation <valuation@ikkauto.com>
Ce: Shiau Chan [LEEAUTD) <siewsc@ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an gxternal party cutside D@5 - celingfongiEkkauto com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless vou recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Audrey,

The Yaluation of vehicles as below:

1) SEK7117M MV SE0K F5: 555K
2] SKB 6639C MV: 523K FS: 520.8K

Az at February 2020

Best Bogards,

Celine Fong
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phome; 6256-3561 | email; celinefong@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreveoh@dbs. coms>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM
To: LEE Valuation <valuation@kkauto.com>




Celine FunE (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 9:35 AM

Ta: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; LKK Valuation
Ce Shiau Chan (LEEAUtD)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

Tha Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKK 7117m MV SE0K F5: 555K
2) SKBBG30C MY 523K F5: 520.8K

As at February 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: G256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauiocom | fax: bagb-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | Bl408033)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com:

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 2:58 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=

Ce: Shiau Chan (LEKAULD) =siewsc@ kkauto.coms; Celine Fong [LEEAuts) =celinefong @ kkauto.coms>
Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Pleasa assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1] SKK7117M - Road tax expiry 27 Feb 2020, Feb 2013 Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI QU (P1)
2] SEBBEB39C — Road tax expiry 17 Jun 2020, Jun 2011 Missan Teana 2.0A

We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Ludrey Gah

RMG-Consumer Credit

0BS5S Bank Ltd
Tel - G878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:
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